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Senator Claire Moore asked: 
 
Can you please provide the amount of the reduction in funding that has occurred in each 
electorate as a result of cuts to the community grants program announced since the 
government was elected in 2013.  
 
Answer: 
 
The Department does not collect information at the electorate level. To provide information 
in regards to the reduction in funding in each electorate would require an unreasonable 
diversion of resources, as service areas do not align with electorates. 


